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Jorge Gomez (Engineering)

From: Randy Griffin, P.E. <rgriffin@ersnell.com>

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 3:57 PM

To: Jorge Gomez (Engineering)

Cc: Bill Nash (Public Works); Frank Miller (Engineering)
Subject: Claude Park Road Culvert Failure

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of'the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the.

sender-and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon lorge,
ERS would like to submit a price proposal for the Claude Parks Culvert replacement project.
Qur price for this work is $799,173.00.

Our price includes the following:

Removal & disposal of existing culvert

Excavation, up to 12” of #57 stone bedding under new culvert, and backfill of new box culvert and associated roadway
grading.

New box culvert, concrete & rebar, for a Triple 8’ x 8’ x 70 LF, Design 1 (up to 10’ fill), 90 degree skew, 2 sets of wingwalls
& parapets, 2 aprons.

Rip rap & plastic filter fabric.

Grassing & Erosion Control.

Graded Aggregate Base & Asphalt Paving & Striping.

Our price does not include:

Paying for utility conflicts/relocations. ERS will assist Hall Co. in the handling of utilities but we will not pay for their
relocation costs.

R/W issues, easements, or environmental permits.

Guardrail.

Testing or QC inspections.

Please let us know if we can assist you with this project. Thank you

ER. SNELL /
CONTRACTOR, INC. ¥ Randy Griffin, P.E.
. Senior Vice President

E R ' 1785 Oak Road | Sneflville, GA 30078
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Frcm Jorge Gomez (Englneermg) <]orge gomez@hal[county org>

Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 11:05 AM

To: Randy Griffin, P.E. <rgriffin@ersnell.com>

Cc: Bill Nash {Public Works) <bnash@hallcounty.org>; Frank Miller {Engineering) <fmiller@hallcounty.org>
Subject: Claude Park Road Culvert Failure

Importance: High



